
I

L

L

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
March 14,2011

City of Richardson, Texas

A Regular Meeting of the City Council was held at 7:30 p.m., Monday, March 14, 2011 with a
quorum of said Council present, to-wit:

Gary Slagel Mayor
Bob Townsend Mayor Pro Tern
Mark Solomon Council member

John Murphy Council member
Bob Macy Council member
Steve Mitchell Council member

Amir Omar Council member

City staff present:

Bill Keffler City Manager
Dan Johnson Deputy City Manager
Michelle Thames Assistant City Manager Administrative Services
David Morgan Assistant City Manager Community Services
Cliff Miller Assistant City Manager Development Services
EA Hoppe Assistant to the City Manager
Pamela Schmidt City Secretary
Sam Chavez Asst. Director of Development Services - Planning

1. INVOCATION

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS

3. MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 28, 2011 MEETING

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Omar moved approval of the minutes as presented; second by
Mr. Solomon, and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

4. VISITORS. (THE CITY COUNCIL INVITES CITIZENS TOADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON ANY
TOPIC NOT ALREADY SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING. PRIOR TO THE MEETING, PLEASE
COMPLETE A "CITY COUNCIL APPEARANCE CARD" AND PRESENT IT TO THE CITY SECRETARY.
THE TIME LIMIT IS FIVE MINUTES PER SPEAKER.)

None

5. CONSIDER APPOINTMENTS TO THE HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Murphy moved approval of appointment of Mable Simpson for a
term expiring December 2013 and Frank Leftwich for a term expiring December 2013; second
by Mr. Mitchell, and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.



City Council Meeting - March 14. 2011 Page 2 of 6

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

6. PUBLIC HEARING, ZONING FILE 11-02: A REQUEST BY ELISE BISSELL,
REPRESENTING TAKE ME HOME PET RESCUE, FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A PET
RESCUE CENTER AND ADOPTION ORGANIZATION AT 561 W. CAMPBELL ROAD

(SOUTH OF CAMPBELL ROAD, EAST OF NANTUCKET DRIVE). THE PROPERTY IS
CURRENTLY ZONED LR-M(2) LOCAL RETAIL.

Mr. Keffler advised that the facility was located in a 2,800 sq. ft. lease space within a 25,000 sq.
ft. retail building in the Campbell Road and Nantucket area. He stated that the lease space was
previously used by a veterinarian's office and has been adequately separated from the adjacent
lease spaces in place. He advised that the Plan Commission reviewed the case on February 15
and recommended approval with a 7-0 vote. He asked Sam Chavez, Asst. Director of
Development Services - Planning, to brief the Council.

Mr. Chavez stated the item is a request for a special permit for a pet rescue center and pet
adoption organization. The proposed used includes general office uses, a pet photography
studio, the adoption center, temporary housing for small animals being prepared for adoption
and pet related sales items. He referred to correspondence received; one of which addressed
health and safety concerns. He confirmed the Plan Commission's review on February 15, 2011
and recommendation of approval of the request.

Mayor Slagel opened the public hearing and invited the applicant to the podium.

Elise Bissell, Executive Director, 2417 Custer Cove; Kristi Cameron, Foster Coordinator, 1025
Hall Drive, Wylie; and Pam Nachajski, President, 241 Meadowlark, presented a hard copy of the
presentation to the Council. Ms. Bissell noted that they are a 100% nonprofit organization
committed to helping reduce the homeless pet overpopulation by rescuing dogs and cats from
local kill shelters and from other unfortunate situations. Ms. Bissell explained that they began
with a small group of moms and children in 2008. To date, they have saved over 600 dogs and
cats. The animals are currently fostered in their homes; seen by veterinarians to receive tests,
be spayed and neutered, and temperament tested before being placed for adoption. She stated
that they have grown quickly and that they need an office to maintain their records, supplies and
the photography studio for taking pictures of the animals. Ms. Cameron stated they would be
offering free training classes, counseling before adoption to reduce the number of animals
returned, will offer classes in medical, disease and infection prevention; and advised that all
proceeds from the photography taken by Ms. Bissell is donated back to the Rescue. Ms.
Nachasjski stated they would also have space for community meetings to learn about animal
rescue and animal care.

Council members commented favorably about the request and the rescue of animals. In
response to Mr. Murphy, Ms. Bissell stated that they will take any animal that passes the
temperament test and will be a good pet. Mr. Solomon noted that the various pet rescue groups
in the area tremendously aid the Richardson Animal Shelter to allow it to have one of the
highest adoption rates in the area.

Maggie Sproull, 2902 Canyon Brook Drive, stated she is 11 years old, has a great love for all
kinds of animals and it breaks her heart to think about animals being unnecessarily killed in
shelters. She provided personal examples of animals assisted by the Take Me Home Pet
Rescue. She spoke in favor of the request and stated she was looking forward to volunteering
as a girl scout at the facility.

I

J

J



L

-

_

City Council Meeting - March 14. 2011 Page 3 of 6

Maribeth Schlobohm, 610 Old Campbell Road, Suite 112, submitted an appearance card in
opposition to the request, but was not present to address the Council.

Mr. Solomon moved to close the public hearing; second by Mr. Omar and the motion was
approved with a unanimous vote.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Mitchell moved approval of ZF 11-02; second by Mr. Solomon and
the motion carried with a unanimous vote.

ACTION ITEMS:

7. VARIANCES 11-03 AND 11-04: A REQUEST BY STEPHEN AQUINO,
REPRESENTING GKKWORKS, FOR APPROVAL OF TWO (2) VARIANCES FROM
SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT CODE. THE FIRST VARIANCE (VAR 11-03) IS A
REQUEST FROM ARTICLE III, SECTION 21-47(G), SCREENING AND OPEN SPACE, TO
ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT FOR REPLACEMENT OR INSTALLATION OF
ADDITIONAL SCREENING FOR THE EXISTING GROUND LEVEL EQUIPMENT AND

UTILITIES. THE SECOND VARIANCE (VAR 11-04) IS A REQUEST FROM ARTICLE III,
SECTION 21-47(1), SCREENING AND OPEN SPACE, TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT
OF A 6 FOOT HIGH MASONRY SCREENING WALL FOR THE TWO (2) EXISTING
DUMPSTER LOCATIONS AND ONE (1) COMPACTOR LOCATION. THE 16.01-ACRE SITE
IS LOCATED AT 3000 WATERVIEW, NORTHEAST CORNER OF WATERVIEW PARKWAY
AND STEWART DRIVE.

Mr. Keffler stated the request was for two separate variances, both involving screening; one for
ground equipment and one for dumpsters. He advised that the Plan Commission reviewed the
requests and recommended approval of VAR 11-03 with a unanimous vote and VAR 11-04 with
a 4-3 vote. He asked Mr. Chavez to brief the Council.

Mr. Chavez stated both variances were requested as a result of proposed 1,200 sq. ft.
expansion to the existing building located at the northeast corner of Waterview Parkway and
Stewart Drive. He advised that the 1,200 sq. ft. expansion exceeds the 1,000 sq. ft. expansion
threshold thus requiring the site to comply with the City zoning and subdivision and
development ordinances prior to approval of the development plans. The existing ground
mounted equipment and trash receptacle locations were approved prior to the 2007 Subdivision
Development Ordinance amendment which enacted the current screening requirements for
similar type facilities. He explained that the site plan illustrates the existing locations of
transformers, generators, and ground mounted equipment. He explained that VAR 11-04 is a
request for a waiver from the screening requirements from trash receptacles and reiterated that
the site plan was approved prior to the requirement for screening. He referred to photographs
of the locations. He advised that staff has not received any correspondence from surrounding
property owners and the Plan Commission recommended approval of both variances at its
March 1, 2011 meeting. Mr. Chavez stated that VAR 11-03 was approved with a 7-0 vote and
VAR 11-04 was approved with a 4-3 vote. He explained that the three commissioners in
opposition would have preferred that the dumpsters be screened.

Mr. Solomon asked if there were any photos of the dumpster location and Mr. Chavez replied
that he did not have any photos and that the only visible portion would be from the railroad r-o-
w. He stated that the actual dumpster locations are screened by the buildings. In response to
Mr. Murphy, Mr. Chavez stated the dumpsters are the typical commercial grade dumpster on a



City Council Meeting - March 14. 2011 Page 4 of 6

5X6 pad with a 6 ft. height. Mr. Mitchell stated the dumpsters can be somewhat unsightly and
asked Mr. Chavez to provide the applicant's reason for not screening. Mr. Chavez stated the
site plan was approved prior to the screening requirements being established. Mr. Keffler
added that it was also because the view is pretty much limited to the railroad track. Mr. Murphy
stated he was confused why the Plan Commission chose the dumpsters to be screened, but not
the much larger generators and electrical boxes, which are actually taller than the dumpsters
and located further away from the building and in a more visible location. Mr. Chavez stated
they were more concerned about the trash and debris that might fall from a dumpster location
than the visual effects of the utility boxes. Mayor Slagel noted that as long as the lid is on, the
dumpsters are not as bad as one might expect.

Mayor Slagel invited the applicant to brief the Council and it was noted that the applicant was
not in attendance. Mayor Slagel opened the floor for Council comments.

Mr. Solomon stated it was essential to require the owner to keep and maintain the current
landscape screening. Mr. Chavez stated there is landscape screening along the utility yard.
Mr. Mitchell stated that as long as it is screened from other locations, the current living screen
will be maintained, and due to the fact that the locations of the dumpsters were approved with
the initial application, he would be okay with the requests. Mr. Chavez stated the approved site
plan requires the landscaping so if any of the landscaping failed, it would have to be replaced.
Mr. Omar stated that he recognizes that there are a lot of not aesthetically pleasing things that
the rail runs along, and questioned the location and view. Mr. Chavez stated the dumpster at
the southeast corner would be shielded by the building and the other would probably not be
shielded from the Cotton Belt but the train would, more than likely, be traveling about 30 - 40
mph through the corridor.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Murphy moved approval of VAR 11-03 as presented; second by
Mr. Townsend, and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

Mr. Murphy moved approval of VAR 11-04 as presented; second by Mr. Townsend, and
the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER ITEM 8 OF THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE

ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM

LISTED BELOW. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSIONS OF THESE ITEMS. IF

DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED SEPARATELY:

8. CONSENT AGENDA:

Mr. Mitchell requested that Item 8E2 be removed for separate action.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Mitchell moved for approval of the Consent Agenda with the
exception of Item 8E2; second by Mr. Murphy, and the motion was approved with a unanimous
vote.

A. Consider Ordinance No. 3811, amending the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and
Zoning Map to grant a change in zoning for an 8.1-acre tract of land from R-1500-M
TEMP to R-1500-M Residential and to grant a Special Permit for a freestanding
antenna tower with special conditions.

j

J

_



I

-

_

City Council Meeting - March 14. 2011 Page 5 of 6

B. Consider Resolution No. 11-05 as amended requesting improvements to Interstate
35 East as designed by the Texas Department of Transportation to be fully funded
and implemented for the full project length from Interstate Highway 635 in Dallas
County to U.S. Highway 380 in Denton County; supporting the Joint Resolution
between the North Texas Tollway Authority and the Regional Transportation Council
for the Delivery of IH 35E, SH 183, and the North Tarrant Express by the Texas
Department of Transportation through Public-Private Partnerships.

C. Consider amendments to the rules and regulations of the City of Richardson's
Municipal Civil Service System.

D. Receive from the City Plan Commission:

1. Replat of Lots 1 and 2, Block 1 of the Creekdale Estates Addition No. 2, Fourth
Section, and Lot 9A, Block 7 of the Creekdale Estates Addition No. 2, Third
Section.

E. Consider advertisement of the following bids:

1. Bid #29-11 - Fire Station #4 - site improvements (Huffhines Park & RISD). Bids
to be received by Tuesday, April 5, 2011 at 2:00 p.m.

2. Bid #31-11 - Hill Streets rehabilitation (Hillcrest/Hillside/Edgehill). Bids to be
received by Tuesday, April 5, 2011 at 3:00 p.m.

F. Consider award of the following competitive sealed proposals:

1. CSP #901-11 - award to TMI Coatings, Inc., for the 2011 eastside concrete tank
rehabilitation in the amount of $486,000.

2. CSP #902-11 - award to Sabre Communications Corporation for the 2011
communication equipment shelters and monopole in the amount of $262,869,
which includes Alternate 1 for the Shiloh Pump Station site with monopole.

G. Consider award of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #2011-1 Construction Manager-
At-Risk (CMAR) - we recommend the award to Hill and Wilkinson General
Contractors for the Heights Park Recreation Center and Aquatic Center and
Gymnastics Center and authorization of preconstruction services in the amount of
$20,000.

H. Authorize the City Manager to execute Change Order #1 to Purchase Order #110158
to Classic Protective Coatings, Inc. for the installation of an equipment rail on the
roof of Centennial Tower and for the touch-up coating on the interior and exterior
damaged by the railing installation in the amount of $70,000.

ITEM REMOVED FOR SEPARATE ACTION:

8E2 - Bid #31-11 - Hill Streets Rehabilitation (Hillcrest/Hillside/Edgehill). Bids to be
received by Tuesday, April 5, 2011 at 3:00 p.m.



City Council Meeting - March 14, 2011 Page 6 of 6

Mr. Mitchell asked for confirmation that rehabilitation means relaying the asphalt and
maintaining the bar ditches on both sides, and Mr. Keffler replied affirmatively. Mayor Slagel
asked if there had been any further communication with the property owners and Mr. Miller
advised that the Council reaffirmed in February 2010 that Hillcrest, Hillside and Edgehill would
be reconstructed as an asphalt street. He stated staff communicated that direction to the
property owners through a notification letter. Mr. Mitchell stated he had heard from a particular
land owner that it would be preferred if the roadway was left as it is today because of the
location in conjunction with the Arapaho Station. He stated he would like to get further
clarification that the project should be constructed. Mr. Keffler stated the owner represents less
than 20% of the homes. Mr. Miller stated staff has heard that a number of people do want to
see some maintenance on the street and an asphalt overlay would be a reasonable repair. Mr.
Murphy stated he understood that it would be an overlay and bar ditch reshaping where needed
and asked about transitions into some of the driveways because some have culverts. Mr. Miller
stated the engineering staff has evaluated the area and the majority of those will not require a
drainage culvert to be placed, but the reshaping of the ditches and driveways will have a little bit
of a swell and be able to meet the transition for ingress and egress rather easily.

ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Mitchell moved approval of Item 8E2; second by Mr. Townsend,
and the motion was approved with a unanimous vote.

Mayor Slagel announced the Executive Session and recessed the meeting at 8:10 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

• In compliance with Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, Council convened
into a closed session at 8:20 p.m. to discuss the following:

• Personnel

• Alternate/Assistant Municipal Court Judge

• Council reconvened into Open session at 8:45 p.m. to take action, if any, on matters
discussed in executive session.

ACTION TAKEN: None

There being no further business, Mayor Slagel adjourned the meeting at 8:45 p.m.

ATTEST:

m^/jL ddtrudt
CITY SECRETARY

J

J

J


